In 1832, Blevinsville Mill (named Glendale) was opened off Lawson's Fork Creek southeast of Spartanburg. One of the most important textile mills in the state, it manufactured cloth for the Confederate Army. After Glendale was burned and then used as a streetcar yard and later a lumberyard, it was covered over by a collection of buildings and used as an open-air junkyard. The National Trust for Historic Preservation, in cooperation with the South Carolina Department of Archives and History, purchased the property in 1988 and began planning for the restoration of the site. In 1991, the Glendale Mill was added to the National Register of Historic Places.

The South Carolina Energy Office has a new technical assistance program. The South Carolina Technical Assistance Program can be reached at 803-896-6100.

The South Carolina Energy Office has a new technical assistance program. The South Carolina Technical Assistance Program can be reached at 803-896-6100.

The National Trust for Historic Preservation, in cooperation with the South Carolina Department of Archives and History, purchased the property in 1988 and began planning for the restoration of the site. In 1991, the Glendale Mill was added to the National Register of Historic Places.

The South Carolina Energy Office has a new technical assistance program. The South Carolina Technical Assistance Program can be reached at 803-896-6100.

The South Carolina Energy Office has a new technical assistance program. The South Carolina Technical Assistance Program can be reached at 803-896-6100.

The National Trust for Historic Preservation, in cooperation with the South Carolina Department of Archives and History, purchased the property in 1988 and began planning for the restoration of the site. In 1991, the Glendale Mill was added to the National Register of Historic Places.

The South Carolina Energy Office has a new technical assistance program. The South Carolina Technical Assistance Program can be reached at 803-896-6100.